RAR Official Filing: O R i G i NA L

6/26/01****** 9:01 AM****x***Linda Williams**¥¥**k**xk*1

Linda Williams

To: Paula Isler
Subject: RE: Dockets
Hi Paula.

I wasn't here yesterday, but I will take care of them this morning.

————— Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2001 10:22 AM
To: Linda Williams

Subject: Dockets

Good morning, Linda. There are three changes that need .to be made to docket titles.

Docket 010860-TI - The d/b/a is PTC Services (title has PTC Service).

Docket 010862-TI - Nonnye provided me with documentation that this company has had
returned mail. Please change "Rule" to "Rules" and at the end of the docket title,

please
add: "and 25-24.480(2) (a} and (b), F.A.C., Records & Reports; Rules Incorporated."

Docket 010865-TI % The reporting requirements rule was omitted. Please change "Rule" to

"Rules" and at the end of the docket title, please add: "and 25-24.480(2) (a) and (b),
F.A.C., Records & Reports; Rules Incorporated."

Thanks Linda.
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